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From: Kaili Huang(&5 | #) <Kaili_Huang@asus.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 4:53 PM

To: 48\ [i5=3i <zongpei.chen@ulpu.com.tw>; 48/ 5] 5 Fi# Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>; 4875 &] f&75F] lli.Chou <ili.chou@tahoho.com.tw>; 7751 &l <vicky.chou@ulpu.com.tw>
Cc: Veronica Chen([ii75_7548) <Veronica_Chen@asus.com>; Dylan H(&H253#) <dylan_h@asus.com>

Subject: RE: 7/ 5 HiHH B
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From: 48/\ 5] iS5 <zongpei.chen@ulpu.com.tw>

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 11:08 AM

To: 44/\ 5] E$TF#E Chengta.Lo <chengta lo@tahoho com tw>; Kaili Huang(81#7) <Kaili_Huang@asus.com>; ¥8/2 ] 247 1li.Chou <ili.chou@tahoho.com.tws; 778 FElER; <vicky.ch | m.tw>
Cc: Veronica Chen([35 #_#5fiH) <Veronica_Chen@asus.com>; Dylan H(#f%53#) <dvlan_h@asus.com>

Subject: RE: TSR EL
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From: 4#/\ 5] 5% 1F## Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 10:19 AM

To: Kaili Huang(F7#L#) <Kaili_Huang@asus.com>; 48/ 5] BRSEH <zongpei.chen@ulpu.com tw>; 44/3F] FAZEF 1li.Chou <ili.chou@tahoho.com tw>; 775 R <vicky.chou@ulpu.com.tw>
Cc: Veronica Chen([#i75 % _751H) <Veronica_Chen@asus.com>; Dylan H(&H253%) <dylan_h@ m>

Subject: RE: 775 HL
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From: Kaili Huang(# 8 #(]) <Kaili_Huang@asus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 10:37 PM

To: 7K PSS <zongpei.chen@ulpu.com.tw>; 48\ & BETE## Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>; 48/ &] E25F] lli.Chou <ili.chou@tahoho.com.tw>; F7K 778 FEIRER; $74 <vicky.chou@ulpu.com.tw>
Cc: Veronica Chen([fiJ5 ¢ _75H8) <Veronica_Chen@asus.com>; Dylan H(&Hz555) <dylan_h@asus.com>

Subject: RE: 71 HEEHH HL
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= 51#0|Kaili Huang
ASUSTek Computer Inc
TEL: 886-2-2894-3447 ext. 27302

————— Original Message-----
From: #8A5) =R <zongpe LC
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 9: 51 AM
To: #8/A5) BEIERE Chengta.lo <ch (
Cc: Veronica Chen(B55 & _&18) <
Subject: RE: TTSREARIEE

u com>; #@x8) BzF lli.Chou <ilicho

tw>

o.com.tw>; T15R BEER <vicky.cho

External email : Ensure your email is secure before opening links and attachments.
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From: #8248 B&1E# Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 11:48 AM

To: Kaili Huang(&#140) Kam_kiuaﬂg@aﬂﬁmmx@’ﬁi 55 <zongpei.chen@ulpu.com.tw>; #2F) Bz [li.Chou <ilichou@tahoho.com.tw>; 7758 BB <vicky.chou@ulpu.com.tw>
Cc: Veronica Chen( 75 & _#18) <Veronica_Chen@asus.com>; Dylan H(#8z ) <dylan_h@as! scgm>

Subject: RE: 1T SREKRIE

Dear &/)\

TEARE R crowdstrike ERAAEE =20002 + 0003 + 0004

HiTTRGZRAGENBICEEL - BRIAULLZE

jise3

fffff Original Message-----

From: #8/A5) §&1E: Chengta.Lo
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 10:34 AM

To: Kaili Huang(& 3 #0)" <Kaili_Huang@asus.com>; £K F55H <zongpei.chen@ulpu.com.tw>; #7% 7 AzA lli.Chou <ili.ch tahoh: m.tw>; FK 1775 BB $EE <vicky.chou@ulpu.com.tw>
Cc: Veronica Chen( 75 % _%1#) <Veronica_Chen@asus.com>; Dylan H(## ) <dylan_h@asus.com

Subject: RE: 1T5RBFIE

Dear E/)ME ~ =i

HWANT(EF)

From: Kaili Huang(E#L#0) <

Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 9:08 AM

To: LK BRERH <zongpei.chen@ulpu.com.tw>; #8/A8) 5§ 1E3 Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>; #A5) BzF lli.Chou <ili.chou@tahoho.com.tw>; LK 115 BB *iE
<vicky.chou@ulpu.com.tw>

Cc: Veronica Chen(Bi75 % _%18) <Veronica_Chen@asus.com>; Dylan H(#8z3i) <dylan_h@asus.com>
Subject: RE: TTSRERIEE

e
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